Durham, John H. (JMD)

( “rom: Durham, John (USACT) <John.Durham@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 10:42 AM
To: Durham, John (USACT)
Subject: Re: Jim Baker
Dan-

Thanks for reaching out in this way. I'm sure that we will be taking you up on your offer re Mr. Baker once
we become a bit more familiar with background facts and context.

[ hope all goes well with you, and I look forward to meeting with you and tour client sometime soon.

JHD

Sent from my iPhone

On May 19, 2019, at 6:51 AM, Durham. John (USACT) <JDurham@usa.doj.cov> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Levin, Daniel" <daniel.levin@whitecase.com> ‘
{ Date: May 17, 2019 at 8:23:29 PM EDT

To: "Durham, John (USACT)" <John.Durham@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Jim Baker

Congratulations (?) on your new assignment. Jim asked me to reach out and let
you know that he is available if you/your staff wish to interview him (he just
spoke to the IG today). If so, please let me know.

Daniel Levin | Partner
T+12026263583 M +1202 5708825 E daniel.levin@whitecase.com
White & Case LLP | 701 Thirteenth Street, NW | Washington, DC 20005-3807

PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this message is privileged and
confidential, and is intended only for the use of the individual named above and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, or if any problems occur with transmission, please
contact sender or call (202) 626-3600. Thank you.

Our external privacy policy is available on https://www.whitecase.com/privacy-

policy.
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